Public Perceptions Research questions from bidders 

Q- We have a quick question about the ITT for the public perceptions research. In para 5.1 in states:

5.1 The survey needs to be robust and representative of the UK population with representation of children, adults and older persons.

Is it your intention that the survey work and/ or qualitative research would include children (aged under 16)? Or would you be happy that the experiences of children would be covered by the parents in the samples?
Response:  It should include children under 16

Q- Do you have a particular definition of ‘people with lived experiences of social work’ that you would like us to use. 

Response: We are open to discussion on this but expect that it should loosely refer to anyone who has experienced the support of a social worker in their life or in the life of someone in their family, personal network or community. 

Q -As part of this definition, presumably we want to limit those included in the research to people who have had contact with a social worker, within a certain timeframe – for example within the past three years. Do you have a timeframe that you would like us to use, or would you like us to make a recommendation?

Response: No, what we are wanting to gauge is the perception of social work, so this can be based on recent or past experiences, experiences don’t necessarily have to be recent for someone’s perception of social work to be valid. 

Q- Do you have any data available on the demographics and regional distribution of 1) those supported by children and families social workers and 2) those supported by adults social workers or order that we can set some quotas for these groups.  This will enable us to ensure the sample we gather is representative and robust for these groups. 

Response: We will work with the successful bidder to identify areas of extant research that may support a base understanding of demographics and regional distribution. Bidders should be aware that research typically focuses on either adults or children’s and families social workers, so getting an accurate picture of nationwide demographics may require reading from multiple sources.

Q- Please can you provide us with a budget you have in mind for this research. Even a broad idea would be very helpful.  

Response:  The budget for this is described within the Contracts Finder notification and a link is provided below. 

00285 – https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/Notice/9a474a63-0ec0-47aa-a5ba-c7acea7c9022?p=@QxUlRRPT0=NjJNT08=UF 


Q - Do you require quantitative data with those with lived experience of social workers, as well as the wider public?

Response: Not necessarily, but the evaluation team will want to understand the rationale behind research method proposed.

Q - Are you able to provide a sense of the available budget for this brief? 
Response:  The budget for this is described within the Contracts Finder notification and a link is provided below. 

00285 – https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/Notice/9a474a63-0ec0-47aa-a5ba-c7acea7c9022?p=@QxUlRRPT0=NjJNT08=UF 

Q - In the costing sheet, do you have a view as to whether we include our staff time under ‘Fixed costs’, or under ‘Profit’? 
Response:   Please include under fixed or variable costs. 

Q -  In 4.3 ‘Interviews with a range of stakeholders’ is referenced. Please could you clarify which stakeholders you mean in the context of knowledge of public perceptions? 
Response:   We work with a number of organisations in national level policy in social work and we will work with the successful bidder to consider whether working with organisations such as Skills for Care, NICE, BASW, Local Government Association would support the proposed research method. This is not a prerequisite. 

Q - Both briefs refer to ‘making data available in a clear and accessible format’. Please can you confirm if this refers to quantitative data or all research data? 

Response:   While we have no specific requirements around formats, we would expect any data transferred to Social Work England to be readily understandable and presented clearly.

Q - With regards to the costs:
is the contract value inclusive or exclusive of VAT?
Response:    The value is exclusive of VAT. 

Q - can you provide a definition of the following terms in the cost-matrix in the context of this brief: fixed costs, variable costs, disbursements 
Response:   Fixed costs are costs that remain fixed for the duration of the contract. 
Variable costs are costs that may change throughout the life of the contract 

Q - Could we clarify whether the £25k budget quoted includes or excludes VAT? 

Response:   This is exclusive of VAT. 

Q - Please can you advise what proportion of the population you anticipate having “lived in experience” of social workers? 
And what do you anticipate will be the split, between adult social care and children’s services? 
Response:   We expect that the successful bidder will need to draw from a range of extant research to establish this understanding. This research is usually split between adults and children’s and families social workers and so bidders will likely have to draw from multiple areas of research. We will work with the successful bidders in this area.
Q - Will you be able to provide contacts for appropriate stakeholders? 
Will Social Work England be able to support finding individuals with “lived in experience” along with those that “fall out” naturally from the random survey. We are concerned that a representative survey might not deliver sufficient cases to support the follow-on work? 
Response:   We will not be able to provide contacts for people with lived experience of social work and we would expect bidders to outline to us how they expect to reach these people. If bidders have concerns about reaching sufficient numbers, we would ask them to set this out as a research risk and explain their mitigating activity.
Q - Please can you confirm any critical timetable dates including the date by which you require the final report
Response: We would request a draft of the final report by the End of March 2020 
Q - Please can you confirm that tender questions asked (other than ones that are commercially confidential) will be shared with “all” organisations that have expressed an interest in bidding? 
Response: All question asked will be shared on the contract finder notice. 
Q - For the Public perceptions brief: In 4.3 ‘Interviews with a range of stakeholders’ is referenced. Please could you clarify which stakeholders you mean in the context of knowledge of public perceptions? 
Response: We work with a number of organisations in national level policy in social work and we will work with the successful bidder to consider whether working with organisations such as Skills for Care, NICE, BASW, Local Government Association would support the proposed research method. This is not a prerequisite. 

 Q - Both briefs refer to ‘making data available in a clear and accessible format’. Please can you confirm if this refers to quantitative data or all research data? 

Response: the evaluation team will want to understand the rationale behind research method proposed.
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